STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN : BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL

(518) 776-2317

January 30, 2018

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re: Constitution Pipeline Co., LLC v. N.Y. State Dep’t of Envzronmental
Conservation et al., No. 17-1009

Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent the respondents named in the above petition for certiorari.
Presently, the respondents’ opposition to certiorari is due on February 20,
2018. I write to request a 30-day extension of the due date to Thursday,
March 22, 2018.

The extension is necessary because of other commitments during the
month of February, including preparing briefs in the Ninth Circuit and the
New York Appellate Division and arguing a case in the Appellate Division.

I have spoken by phone with John Stoviak, Esq., counsel for petitionef,
and he has consented to a 30-day extension.
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Thank you for your attention and assistance with this matter.

Respectfully,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General
Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov

cc:  John F. Stoviak, Esq.
Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr LLP
Centre Square West
1500 Market Street, 38th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102



